



Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> January 2013.

## Venue St Margaret's Church Hall Agenda / minutes / actions

Item 1. Welcome from the chair.

Item 2. Apologies.

Item 3 **Police news update.**

Current status issued at meeting

Item 4 Policing priorities.

Item 4 A. Speeding issues in Ingol & Tanterton areas.

Item 4 B Dog issue / bollards Dave Speakman contacting PFP Lesley.

Item 5. Acceptance of last month's minutes

Item 6 **Open Actions from last meeting .**

6a, Canal Bridge dog waste bin, action with LCC difficulty getting contact details with authorities concerned..

6 b, Contact with CGA and PFP regarding ASB/ criminal offenders being bailed and housed in the area of their activities. Action by C P completed.

6 c Ingol club double yellow lines at the club are now accepted as required.

Club take away needs planning permission and at present licensing looking at the issue PCC action.

6 d Tanterton field drainage work in progress PCC action meeting being held mid Jan B Shannon reporting status.

### Information only.

Intact resumes normal activities Monday 7 th January 2013.

A copy of the funding bid for the Ingol dip was mentioned by the Pact C P

**Next meeting 6 th of February Tanterton community centre 6 pm start**

